
From: Laura.Mcdougall@  
[mailto:Laura.Mcdougall@   
Sent: 27 October 2021 15:45 
To: Corfield, Alasdair < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Banks, Molly @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: IFRS16 [OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.  

Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 

content is safe. 

Hi Alasdair 

No worries, Monday I can do anytime between 2pm – 5pm and Tuesday 3pm – 5pm. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura McDougall 
Finance Business Partner - Justice 
Financial Management Directorate 
E: laura.mcdougall@   
T:  
M:  

Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

From: Corfield, Alasdair < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2021 15:41 
To: Mcdougall L (Laura) <Laura.Mcdougall@ > 
Cc: @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: IFRS16 [OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Laura 

Could we perhaps set up a call next week to run through this?  I think it will be more constructive 
than exchanging correspondence.   

Could you make a call on Tuesday – suggest we keep it to the 3 of us so we can work through the 
issues – we can draw others in as necessary thereafter.  No problem if you want to reply in writing 
afterwards, but would be good to see what we can solve between us in the first instance. 

Thanks 
Alasdair 



Alasdair Corfield  
Financial Controller and Deputy CFO 

Police Scotland 
2 French Street 
Dalmarnock 
Glasgow G40 4EH 

Mobile:             
Website:      http://www.scotland.police.uk 

From: Avril.Davidson@  [mailto:Avril.Davidson@  
Sent: 27 October 2021 15:34 
To: Corfield, Alasdair < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Banks, Molly @scotland.pnn.police.uk>; 
Laura.Mcdougall@ ; Beatriz.Sanchez  
Subject: RE: IFRS16 [OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.  

Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 

content is safe. 

Hi Alasdair 

Laura is leading on drafting a response, so you may wish to contact her directly. 

Thanks 

Avril 

Avril Davidson l Finance, Assets and Sponsorship Team, Police Division | Safer Communities 
Directorate | Scottish Government | 1R St Andrews House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG 

:  :avril.davidson@   

 

From: Corfield, Alasdair < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2021 14:32 
To: Davidson A (Avril) <Avril.Davidson@ > 
Cc: Banks, Molly < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: IFRS16 [OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Avril 

Could you ask the appropriate finance people to get in touch regarding our IFRS16 letter please?  I 
appreciate they may not have all the answers but there are some things we can probably close off 

NOT RELEVANT

http://www.scotland.police.uk/


and we may be able to suggest a way fwd on other points.  I think informal engagement is more 
likely to be helpful. 
Happy to discuss 
Many thanks 
 
Alasdair 
 
Alasdair Corfield  
Financial Controller and Deputy CFO 
  
Police Scotland 
2 French Street 
Dalmarnock 
Glasgow G40 4EH 
  
Mobile:             
Website:         http://www.scotland.police.uk 
 

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY 

PRIVILEGED. It is intended only for the addressee. 

If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or 

reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete 

immediately.  

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr?obhaideach 

agus dh?fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR LAGHAIL. ?S ann a-mh?in airson an neach-uidhe a tha e. 

Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe, 

thathar le seo a? leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dh?igh 

sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no sgr?dadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a 

dh?anamh dheth. 

Ma th?inig am post-d seo thugad air mhearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e 

agus cuir ?s dhan phost-d. 
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******************************************************************

****  

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended 

solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, 

copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the 

http://www.scotland.police.uk/


intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system 

and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 

order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect 

those of the Scottish Government. 
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